

No license may be issued by the county board of any county pursuant to this section to any person who directly or indirectly has been issued an intoxicating liquor license by the county board or by the governing body of any city located within the county. Nothing in this paragraph shall be construed to prohibit the re-issuance of any intoxicating liquor license already issued pursuant to law as of June 5, 1975.

Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This act is effective the day following final enactment.

Approved May 8, 1981

CHAPTER 119 — S.F.No. 562

An act relating to housing; providing statutory warranties on home improvement work; establishing a cause of action for breach of warranty; providing remedies; amending Minnesota Statutes 1980, Sections 327A.01, Subdivisions 5, 8 and by adding subdivisions; 327A.02, by adding a subdivision; 327A.03; 327A.04, Subdivision 2; 327A.05; and 327A.07; proposing new law coded in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 327A.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1980, Section 327A.01, Subdivision 5, is amended to read:

Subd. 5. "Major construction defect" means actual damage to the load-bearing portion of the dwelling or the home improvement, including damage due to subsidence, expansion or lateral movement of the soil, which affects ~~its~~ the load-bearing function and which vitally affects or is imminently likely to vitally affect use of the dwelling or the home improvement for residential purposes. "Major construction defect" does not include damage due to movement of the soil caused by flood, earthquake or other natural disaster.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1980, Section 327A.01, Subdivision 8, is amended to read:

Subd. 8. **WARRANTY DATE.** "Warranty date" means the date from and after which the statutory warranties provided in section 327A.02 shall be effective, and is the earliest of

- (a) The date of the initial vendee's first occupancy of the dwelling; or
- (b) The date on which the initial vendee takes legal or equitable title in the dwelling.

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

In the case of a home improvement, the warranty date is the date on which the home improvement work was completed.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1980, Section 327A.01, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 9. "Home improvement" means the repairing, remodeling, altering, converting or modernizing of, or adding to a residential building. For the purpose of this definition, residential building does not include appurtenant recreational facilities, detached garages, driveways, walkways, patios, boundary walls, retaining walls not necessary for the structural stability of the building, landscaping, fences, nonpermanent construction materials, off-site improvements, and all other similar items.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1980, Section 327A.01, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 10. "Home improvement contractor" means a person who is engaged in the business of home improvement either full-time or part-time, and who holds himself or herself out to the public as having knowledge or skill peculiar to the business of home improvement.

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 1980, Section 327A.01, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 11. "Owner" means any person who owns a residential building on which home improvement work is performed, and includes any subsequent owner of the residential building.

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 1980, Section 327A.02, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 3. HOME IMPROVEMENT WARRANTIES. (a) In a sale or in a contract for the sale of home improvement work involving major structural changes or additions to a residential building, the home improvement contractor shall warrant to the owner that:

(1) During the one year period from and after the warranty date the home improvement shall be free from defects caused by faulty workmanship and defective materials due to noncompliance with building standards; and

(2) During the ten year period from and after the warranty date the home improvement shall be free from major construction defects.

(b) In a sale or in a contract for the sale of home improvement work involving the installation of plumbing, electrical, heating or cooling systems, the home improvement contractor shall warrant to the owner that, during the two year period from and after the warranty date, the home improvement shall be free from defects caused by the faulty installation of the system or systems.

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(c) In a sale or in a contract for the sale of any home improvement work not covered by paragraphs (a) or (b) of this subdivision, the home improvement contractor shall warrant to the owner that, during the one year period from and after the warranty date, the home improvement shall be free from defects caused by faulty workmanship or defective materials due to noncompliance with building standards.

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 1980, Section 327A.03, is amended to read:

327A.03 EXCLUSIONS.

The liability of the vendor or the home improvement contractor under sections 327A.01 to 327A.07 is limited to the specific items set forth in sections 327A.01 to 327A.07 and does not extend to the following:

(a) Loss or damage not reported by the vendee or the owner to the vendor or the home improvement contractor in writing within six months after the vendee or the owner discovers or should have discovered the loss or damage;

(b) Loss or damage caused by defects in design, installation, or materials which the vendee or the owner supplied, installed, or had installed under his direction;

(c) Secondary loss or damage such as personal injury or property damage;

(d) Loss or damage from normal wear and tear;

(e) Loss or damage from normal shrinkage caused by drying of the dwelling or the home improvement within tolerances of building standards;

(f) Loss or damage from dampness and condensation due to insufficient ventilation after occupancy;

(g) Loss or damage from negligence, improper maintenance or alteration of the dwelling or the home improvement by parties other than the vendor or the home improvement contractor;

(h) Loss or damage from changes in grading of the ground around the dwelling or the home improvement by parties other than the vendor or the home improvement contractor;

(i) Landscaping or insect loss or damage;

(j) Loss or damage from failure to maintain the dwelling or the home improvement in good repair;

(k) Loss or damage which the vendee or the owner, whenever feasible, has not taken timely action to minimize;

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(l) Loss or damage which occurs after the dwelling or the home improvement is no longer used primarily as a residence;

(m) Accidental loss or damage usually described as acts of God, including, but not limited to: fire, explosion, smoke, water escape, windstorm, hail or lightning, falling trees, aircraft and vehicles, flood, and earthquake, except when the loss or damage is caused by failure to comply with building standards;

(n) Loss or damage from soil movement which is compensated by legislation or covered by insurance;

(o) Loss or damage due to soil conditions where construction is done upon lands owned by the vendee or the owner and obtained by him from a source independent of the vendor or the home improvement contractor;

(p) In the case of home improvement work, loss or damage due to defects in the existing structure and systems not caused by the home improvement.

Sec. 8. Minnesota Statutes 1980, Section 327A.04, Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **WAIVER OR MODIFICATION PROCEDURE.** At any time after a contract for the sale of a dwelling is entered into by and between a vendor and a vendee or a contract for home improvement work is entered into by and between a home improvement contractor and an owner, any of the statutory warranties provided for in section 327A.02 may be excluded or modified only by a written instrument, printed in bold face type of a minimum size of ten points, which is signed by the vendee or the owner and which sets forth in detail the warranty involved, the consent of the vendee or the owner, and the terms of the new agreement contained in the writing. No exclusion or modification shall be effective unless the vendor or the home improvement contractor provides substitute express warranties offering substantially the same protections to the vendee or the owner as the statutory warranties set forth in section 327A.02. Any modification or exclusion agreed to by vendee and vendor or the owner and home improvement contractor pursuant to this subdivision shall not require the approval of the commissioner of administration pursuant to section 327A.07.

Sec. 9. Minnesota Statutes 1980, Section 327A.05, is amended to read:

327A.05 REMEDIES.

Subdivision 1. **NEW HOME WARRANTIES.** Upon breach of any warranty imposed by section 327A.02, subdivision 1, the vendee shall have a cause of action against the vendor for damages arising out of the breach, or for specific performance. Damages shall be limited to:

(a) The amount necessary to remedy the defect or breach; or

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(b) The difference between the value of the dwelling without the defect and the value of the dwelling with the defect.

Subd. 2. HOME IMPROVEMENT WARRANTY. Upon breach of any warranty imposed by section 6, the owner shall have a cause of action against the home improvement contractor for damages arising out of the breach, or for specific performance. Damages shall be limited to the amount necessary to remedy the defect or breach.

Sec. 10. Minnesota Statutes 1980, Section 327A.07, is amended to read:

327A.07 VARIATIONS.

The commissioner of administration may approve pursuant to section 15.0412, variations from the provisions of sections 327A.02 and 327A.03 if the warranty program of the vendor or the home improvement contractor requesting the variation offers at least substantially the same protections to the vendee or owner as provided by the statutory warranties set forth in section 327A.02.

Sec. 11. [327A.08] LIMITATIONS.

Notwithstanding any other provision of sections 1 to 10:

(a) The terms of the home improvement warranties required by sections 1 to 10 commence upon completion of the home improvement and the term shall not be required to be renewed or extended if the home improvement contractor performs additional improvements required by warranty;

(b) The home improvement warranties required by sections 1 to 10 shall not include products or materials installed that are already covered by implied or written warranty; and

(c) The home improvement warranties required by sections 1 to 10 are intended to be implied warranties imposing an affirmative obligation upon home improvement contractors, and sections 1 to 10 do not require that written warranty instruments be created and conveyed to the owner.

Sec. 12. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This act is effective January 1, 1982, and shall apply to all contracts for home improvement work entered into on or after that date.

Approved May 8, 1981

CHAPTER 120 — S.F.No. 671

An act relating to crimes; conforming the definition of trade secret in the law proscribing theft to the definition of trade secret in the uniform trade secrets act; amending Minnesota Statutes 1980, Section 609.52, Subdivision 1:

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.